
 

 

Heritage & Historic Environment  South Lakeland House  Lowther Street 

Kendal  Cumbria  LA9 4DQ 

T: 01539 713431  E: Jeremy.parsons@westmorlandandfurness.gov.uk 
 

  

Chris Harrison 

Cumberland Council 

The Market Hall 

Whitehaven 

Cumbria 

CA28 7JG 

19 June 2025 

Your reference: 4/25/2097/0F1  Our reference: JNP/4252097 

 
Dear Chris Harrison,  
 
FULL REFURBISHMENT OF VACANT INDUSTRIAL BUILDING TO OFFICES, 
INCLUDING NEW WINDOWS AND DOORS ALONG WITH ANCILLARY EXTERNAL 
WORKS TO SERVICE THE BUILDING 
THE FLAXWORKS, MILL BUILDING 1, CLEATOR MILLS, CLEATOR 
 
Thank you for consulting me on the further information submitted for the above application. 
 
I confirm that I consider the submitted photographic record report provides an acceptable record of 
the mill building.  I therefore consider that the condition I previously recommended be attached to 
any forthcoming consent securing the recording of the building is no longer necessary.   
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries regarding the above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Jeremy Parsons 
Historic Environment Officer 
 
  


